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Kennedy, Debora

To: Sundberg, Christopher; Ryan, Robin

Subject: RE: Message for Chris Sundberg--BiLL DRAFT RQUEST
Yes. l'lido it

Debora

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 3:12 PM

To: Kennedy, Debora; Ryan, Robin

Subject: FW: Message for Chris Sundberg--BILL DRAFT RQUEST

Is this for the vital records drafters?

From: LRB.Legal
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 2:58 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher
Subject: FW: Message for Chris Sundberg--BILL DRAFT RQUEST
From: Hanson, Eric
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 2:57 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Message for Chris Sundberg--BILL DRAFT RQUEST
Bill Draft Request
1-23-08

For State Representative Tony Staskunas
Bill draft request is submitted by Eric Hanson 6-0620

Any questions regarding the drafting of this bill can be directed to Eric Hanson 6-0620

As part of the 2007-2009 State Budget (SB40), the cost of obtaining a copy of a birth certificate was increased
from $12 to $20 (See Section 1918k. 6922 (1)(c). We are looking at introducing legislation that would allow
non-profit organizations to only have to pay the old fee of $12.

As some background, we have a constituent in our district that runs a non-profit organization that tries to get
low-income and homeless people copies of their records in order to make it easier for them to apply for a job, or
to qualify for public assistance. This increased cost would be very difficult for this individual to continue his
work, therefore we are looking for an exemption that would allow non-profit organizations to obtain copies of
vital records for the cost of $12 (the pre-budget passage amount)

We ask that this request remain confidential. This request is not considered urgent and does not have to be
given priority over other pieces of legislation.




Thank You,

Eric Hanson

Office of Rep. Tony Staskunas
Rm. 221 N State Capitol
608-266-0620
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1 AN ACT .. relating to: the amount chargeable for issuing a certified or
v

2 uncertified copy of a birth certificate to a nonprofit organization.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Currently, the amount that the state registrar or a local registrar must charge
for issuing a certif%;d or uncertified copy of a birth certificate is $20Y This amount
was increased fr\?m $12 under 2007 Wisconsin Act 20 (the biennial budget act), and
is in effect untilJuly 1, 2010, at which time it is reduced to $12.‘/ V.

This bill requires that the state registrar or a local registrar charge $12 for
issuing a certified 3; uncertified copy of a birth certificate to a‘ﬁg;nproﬁt organization,
until July 1, 2010.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be

printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 69.22 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20,
is amended to read: <SPCHROM™ AT 3

69.22 (1) (¢) 'I‘Wenty\{{ollars for issuing an uncertified copy of a birth certificate

mmﬁ@

or a certified copy of a birth certificate, except 12‘%01‘ issuing an uncertified copy or
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History: 2007 a. 20.

2007 - 2008 Legislature -2- LRB- 3917/‘?

SECTION 1

certified copy to a nonprofit organization, as defined in s. 77.81 (5), $7 of which shall

be forwarded to the secretary of administration as provided in sub. (1m) and credited
to the appropriations under s. 20.433 (1) (g) and (h); and $3 for issuing any additional

certified or uncertified copy of the same birth certificate issued at the same time.

SECTION 2. 69.22 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act@y/ Oj

and/. thlS act) isa ended to read;
2 ~ S AC
69.22 (1) (c) Twefve dollars for issuing an uncertified copy of a birth certificate

or a certified copy of a birth certificate,exeept-$12 for-issuing-an-uncertified-copy-or
Y$7 of which shall

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

SEcTION 3. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication,

Qa g, 0. <

(1) The treatment of section 69.}& (1) (¢) (by SECTION 2) of the statutes takes

except as follows:

v
effect on July 1, 2010.

(END)
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Basford, Sarah

From: Hanson, Eric

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2008 9:18 AM

To: L.RB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-3917/1 Topic: Reduce birth certificate copy fee for nonprofit
organizations

Please Jacket LRB 07-3917/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




